
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: Michelle Mullins <MMullins@concho.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2014 7:24 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Cc: Robert Grubbs 
Subject: Skelly 968-Immediate Notification 

Mr. Bratcher: 

At approximately 5:00 a.m. on 02/01/2014, a produced fluid release was discovered at the above-referenced facility. An 
estimated 43 barrels of produced fluid was released. The cause of the release is currently under investigation. We will 
follow up within 15 days with a C-141 Report. GPS coordinates, legal description and driving directions are below. 

32.83548 103.85998 

Skelly 968 
Unit F, Sec. 21 
T15S R31E 
Eddy County, NM 
30-015-35816 

Off Highway 82, turn North onto CR 223 (Sweet Gum Road). At first road, turn east. Travel past compressor station on 
the north side of lease road, then turn immediately north. Battery is on west side of road. 

Thank you. 

Michelle Mulllns 
Environmental Coordinator 
CO£, operating, LLC 
(432) 
m.kyiu.lllns(̂ &oncho.&onA 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The Information In this email may be confidential avid/or 
privileged, if you are not the Intended recipient or an authorized representative ofthe 
Intended recipient, you. are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this 
email and Its attachments, Ifany, or the Information contained herein, Is prohibited, if you 
have received this email In trroY, ^Vta t̂ Immediately notify the s,tv^dtr by return email and 
delete this email -frov\̂  Ljour £>LjS>teiM,. Thanfe y/ i o u . 
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